Monticello Public Library

Meeting: Library Board Meeting

Date: Tuesday Dec. 12th at 6:00pm

Meeting Leader: Stephen Scanlan

Location: Library Building, 512 E. Lake Ave, Monticello, WI 53570

ATTENDANCE:
Ann DeNure Renee Croushore
Kenneth Colle Stephen Scanlan

Robert LaBarre Brenda Massei

AGENDA ITEMS:
Start Time

Call to Order/Roll Call
6:05 PM Public Appearances and Citizen Comments (up to 30 min.)

6:10 PM Approvals: Agenda and Minutes
New Business
6:15 PM Printing Policy Review

6:25 PM Director’s Report

7:00 PM Adjourn

Next Meeting: Tuesday, January 9th at 6:00 PM

Last Revised:
4/8/2022 Library Board Agenda Page 1 of 3



Item Descriptions for the Monticello Library Board Meeting

Call To Order/Roll Call
called the meeting to order at

Roll Call:

Ann DeNure Renee Croushore

Kenneth Colle Stephen Scanlan

Robert LaBarre Brenda Massei
Guests:

Agenda

Motion: Approve the agenda as set. (Or with the following amendments)
Discussion:
1st: ond:

Vote outcome:

Minutes

Motion: Approve the minutes from the previous meeting. (Or with the following amendments)
Discussion:

1st: ond:

Vote outcome:

New Business
Printing Policy Review

Motion: Approve printing policy as set to support staff who need to explain clear rules to patrons (or with the
following amendments)
Discussion:

1st: ond:




Monticello Public Library

Vote outcome:

Director’s Report

Motion: no motion needed, discussion item only
Discussion:

1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

Adjourn

Motion to adjourn at

1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

Last Revised:
4/8/2022 Library Board Agenda Page 3 of 3






Monticello Public Library

Meeting: Monthly Library Board Meeting
Date: Tuesday, November 14th at 6:00pm
Meeting Leader: Stephen Scanlan
Location: Library Building, 512 E. Lake Ave, Monticello, Wl 53570

ATTENDANCE:

Participant Present Participant Present
Ann DeNure X Renee Croushore
Kenneth Colle X Stephen Scanlan X
Robert LaBarre X Brenda Massei

Vicki Colle
AGENDA ITEMS:

Start Time Topic Lead(s)
6:00 PM Call to Order/Roll Call

6:05 PM Public Appearances and Citizen Comments (up to 30 min.)
6:10 PM Approvals: Agenda and Minutes

New Business

6:15 PM Hours & Holidays: Thanksgiving Days Off

6:20 PM Reconciliation with Village of Monticello

Director’s Report

Adjourn

7:00 PM
Next Meeting: Tuesday, December 12th at 6:00 PM

Item Descriptions for the Monticello Library Board Meeting

Call To Order/Roll Call

Stephen called the meeting to order at 6PM.
Roll Call:

Last Revised:
4/8/2022 Library Board Agenda Page 10of 3



Ann DeNure X Renee Croushore X
Kenneth Colle X Stephen Scanlan X
Robert LaBarre X Brenda Massei X
Guests:
Vicki Colle
Agenda
Motion: Approve the agenda as set. (Or with the following amendments)
Discussion:
1st: Ann DeNure 2nd: Ken Colle

Vote outcome: 5/0

Minutes

Motion: Approve the minutes as set. (Or with the following amendments)
Discussion:
1st: Renee Croushore 2nd: Robert LaBarre

Vote outcome: 5/0

New Business
Note Thanksgiving Holiday Dates Off

Reason: Reminder that the library will be closed Thanksgiving Thursday Nov. 23-Nov. 26, regular hours

resuming Nov. 27

Motion: no motion needed, discussion item only
Discussion: Similar to previous years we are closed the Friday and Saturday after Thanksgiving. Make sure we
give ample notice and put posters on the doors.

1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

Update on Village Reconciliation

Reason: We wrote a check to the village to reconcile accounts up to 2023.



Monticello Public Library

Motion: no motion needed, discussion item only
Discussion: The library is in full compliance with statutes. The finance committee is giving us $7000 above last
year’s budget to bring the library budget back to 2020 numbers. Another final reconciliation will occur in Jan.

2024 to tidy up any final monies owed. The final budget for 2024 will be presented

Motion: no motion needed, discussion item only
1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

Director’s Report

Motion: no motion needed, discussion item only
Discussion:

1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

Adjourn
Motion to adjourn at 6:46 PM.

1st: Bob LaBarre 2nd: Renee Croushore

Vote outcome: 5/0

Last Revised:
4/8/2022 Library Board Agenda Page 3 of 3






Monticello Director’s Report
Tuesday, December 12, 2023

1. Stats
Nov 2023 YD 2022 YTD % Change in YTD
Checkouts 909 14389 12870 11.8%
Holds Placed 385 5769 5141 12.22%

2. Programming

o The Winter Walk was a great success. We had our second highest gate count of the year at
190 patrons in 4 hours! We had over 60 participants in active programming and participating in
the townwide clue hunt. Next year we will likely stay open an hour or two longer to
accommodate the flow of people.

o On Dec. 5th we had our first card making program for adults with 6 attendees. We are looking
at repeating the class as people are understanding what it is, and we had all of the take home
kits gone in two days.

We are trying two weeks of passive programming focusing on “lights” to end December.
January adult programming will be offering a cooking class for adults.

Starting in January we will be offering a monthly engineering class as our November magic
wands were well received. A volunteer will help with the projects. As the kids get better at
understanding and making the projects, they become great helpers as well. We will also have a
kids cooking class and kids yoga class.

3. Personnel
o Three library positions will be getting $1/hr. wage increase effective in January. The Adult
Services Librarian will receive $17/hr. The Library Assistant position will receive $14/hr., and
the Director will receive $21/hr. The Library Page position was already raised to $11.50 (a
$1.50/hr. increase) upon hiring in October.

4. Incidents at the Library
o none

5. Projects/Updates

o We've had Focus on Energy do a visit with recommendations to mitigate heat loss. We are
working with Public Works to cover some locations where heat may be escaping.






Printer/Scanner/Copier Policy

The printer/scanner is available for public use. Patrons should make their own copies, but staff
shall assist to demonstrate use and/or troubleshoot the machine.

There is no set fee for print outs under 50 copies, although donations are accepted.

In excess of 50 copies, there will be a charge of $0.10/sheet of black and white, $0.25/sheet of
color.

Last reviewed 12/2023






= Y :

S N\\W\m\ | :aumeubis
95'€20'c$ _ leyo /)
00°05¥$ $9sSEd [IBAL UOSEOS (Z JUN00DY ¥NA IM 111G5-00-00 :(Suonguoq) s1osfoid [e10ads £202/01/11
05'916$ suonduosans euizebej $Z0Z :XOOLM VSIA 050-0L€-01155-00-00. :SIB2IPOLISd £Z0Z/SL/LL
00'6v$ uonduosqns 1eak | 19pi0oaYy 19BUBSSAI 1S0d VSIA 0S0-04€-011§5-00-002 'SIEQIPOLIDd €20Z/6/LL
18°0€$ JORAUOD JBJUL (L 8FEEPYL (YIS3|4 UOPIOD YSIA 000-0S2-011GS-00-00 :SIOBAUOD €Z0Z/9L/LL
v v8s JOBAUOD JajUld ‘€261 /8001 BuIsesT D49 VSIA 000-052-04155-00-00/ :SIBIUOD £Z0Z/9L/LL
00°05$ sossed Yied 9JelS ¥NA 'VSIA  000-01€-01165-00-00/ :Butwweiboid €20z/z/L1
€1'65$ G/986¢/ :$eX0q Z :u9919 JBIT 'sjege] :00waq VSIA 000-0L€-01155-00-00 :dO [B48USD €Z0Z/EL/L)
€6°¢8L% $009 €| :G850/6/€0Z Jojke ¥ Joxeg (YSIA 0G0-01€-0L1GS-00-00/ :s¥oog €202/0¢/LL
12°0v2$ $300q €| :€€G0.6.€0C 0lAe] B ioxeq ySIA 0G0-01€-01L1G59-00-00/ ‘s¥o0g €202/0¢/LL
18'€€2$ 4004 | :6,06€6.£02 I0lAeL B 1oded YSIA 050-0L€-011GG-00-00 :$%009 €£20Z/LL/LL
L€ vEe$ 4009 61 11564 16.£02 I0IABL @ J9xeq WSIA 0$0-0L€-011G5-00-00/ :$%00g £Z0Z/9/L1
v8LELS S paway} B!l 1LOBEEOBEYSYBLGYLL (W00 UOZBWY YSIA  000-0L€-0L1GG-00-00/ :Buiuwesboid £20z/1/11
15'L0L$ litg duoyd 19qoloQ :pled 8BeIIIA 622-01155-00-00/ 3ouseIul/xed/euoydaiel £20Z/0L/L 1
11158 L0000~ 16271581 L0 1UN0OOY :pled obelin 000-0£2-04155-00-00. :S9iBJoUT IM €202/22/L 1
9z'LeL$ 0000G89SE8# JUN02DY :pled abejjiA 000-0€2-01155-00-00. -uellly €20z/6/LL
€L'9.$ liig Jo1eM DjoayD pred obeliiA -0115G-00-00. a1BA-O|[SOIUON Jo 8BelIA £202/22/L)
S0'16$ 0g Jooau1Q HuswesInquiiey sbealiy sy pied 8BeIIA  000-0Z1-01LGS-00-00. :Slyeusg ebuly £20Z/9/L1
05} 1e1Boid| Buiei pIeD 1isluAed-ziels SIWer Doy pied abeiA 000-04€-011§5-00-00. ‘BulwwesBoid €20z/v/z)
2.L€9% dod | 'sand Z :019029%0S :3dV.L LSIMAIN 35-00-00/ (01pnY ‘SO ‘sana) elpsw [edishud £20z/02/LL
88'9% ISPUNWY UIS JUBWSSINqUIBY 196GE HOBYD Yueg Spoomusals) |L-01L1LSG5-00-00/ (suonieuoq) sysloid [eads £z0z/62/L1
05'61$- %009 | :Z8506Z£000 :I0jAB] 9 J9xeq :0Wa 1IpeID) 0S0-0L€-01155-00-00L ‘4008 €202/2/LL

Jipai) ang junowy A% 00_O>=_v SWwiaj}j :10puUsap wiaj| aul] 3je 9210AU|

€202/S/2) 949H 9jeq

ato AaeiqiporgndoRanuoul « WO TIPS D IO QNI « Ot-XYO-N0Y
IR _ PAq t-Rt
0LSES [A O1nuopy

dNUdAY YT g IS

AAVALITOITdd OTTADLINOI




\M\owk@,




—phone.  SEnnce -

E MONTICELLO CLERK TREASURER
Account Number

PAYMENTS AND ADJUSTMENTS

KSee call details section.

# Non-payment of flagged charges may result in local service disconnection. To determine the payment

Page 2 Of

# FEDERAL UNIVERSAL SERVICE
CHARGE

~amount required to avoid disconnection of local services when in a bundle, call 1-888-CALL-TDS.

Pay your bill by due date. Subject to late fees after 11/26/2023.

4

November 10, 2023
608-938-4385

4.76

POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION FEE 2.25
LONG DISTANCE SERVICES TOTALR 4.89
PREVIOUS BALANCE $221.33 53.32
1022 PAYMENT - THANK YOU ‘2213-88 YOUR PRIMARY INTRALATA CARRIER IS TDS
7 YOUR PRIMARY INTERLATA CARRIER IS TDS
- ACCOUNT CHARGES FOR 608-938-1772
e 11/10-12/09 1 # ONE-PARTY BUSINESS ACCESS LINE - 27.50
BASE RATE AREA
608-938-4385 8332 1110.12/09 1 # FEDERAL SUBSCRIBER LINE CHARGE - 9.20
608-938-1772 46.18
e o MULTI-LINE BUSINESS
>3 11/10-12/09 1 # FEDERAL ACCESS RECOVERY 3.00
_ v CHARGE-MULTI-LINE BUSINESS
iy A . 11/10-11/10 1 GREEN COUNTY 911 SERVICE 6
INTERNET SERVICE $60.50 11/10-12/09 1 # STATE USF SURCHARGE 1.56
§ # FEDERAL UNIVERSAL SERVICE 476
FOR 001-137-3422 CHARGE —
11/10-12/09 1 DISCOUNT - DSL -10.00 18
11/10-12/09 1 INTERNET SECURITY - 10 LICENSES 650 YOUR PRIMARY INTRALATA CARRIER IS TDS
11/10-12/09 1 TDS INTERNET SECURITY - 5 PACK 6.50 YOUR PRIMARY INTERLATA CARRIER IS TDS
11/10-12/09 1 TDS INTERNET SECURITY DISCOUNT - 5 -6.50
PACK
11/10-12/09 1 BUSINESS - 3M - 1 YEAR 2328 FOR EOAGERAD ]
90 11/10-12/09 1 # ONE-PARTY BUSINESS ACCESS LINE - 27.50
BASE RATE AREA
_ . 11/10-12/09 1 # ADVANCED CALLING-CALLER 9.00
: NAME AND NUMBER-BUS
COMMUNICATION SERVICE $154.83 11/10-12/09 1 # FEDERAL SUBSCRIBER LINE CHARGE - 9.20
MULTILINE BUSINESS
T 608.938438: ARTY BUSINESS ACCESS LINE 27.50 e gg%@ékﬁ?ﬁfﬁfg&%ﬁ? "
11/10-12/09 1 B/_%'E";'KTE AREA - 80 11/10-11/10 1 GREEN COUNTY 911 SERVICE 16
11/10-12/09 1 # FEDERAL SUBSCRIBER LINE CHARGE - gpp TWIOI2/07 14 STATE USF SURCHARGE 1.56
# FEDERAL UNIVERSAL SERVICE 476
MULTI-LINE BUSINESS ilyrens
11/10-12/09 1 # FEDERAL ACCESS RECOVERY 3.00 e N SR ES T 5
CHARGE-MULTI-LINE BUSINESS LONG DISTANCE SERVICES TOTALE 00
11/10-11/10 1 GREEN COUNTY 911 SERVICE 16 :
11/10-12/09 1 # STATE USF SURCHARGE 1.56

Payments, adjustments, and/or changes applied fo the account after 11/04/2023 do not appear on this bill. Pay electronically af
tdstelecom.com/myaccount or use your financial institution’s bill payment solution. When you pay by mailed check, you authorize TDS
to process your payment either as a standard check or as a one-fime debit (via electronic funds fransfer).

Understanding Your Bill

Account Summary shows your previous balance, payments and adjustments made during the previous billing period, current charges,
total due, and due date. =

Monthly Charges are listed by service type. Dafes indicate the time period to which charges apply. Most service is subscription-based,
which means refunds or credits do not apply if you cancel before the end of your billing period.

Other Charges and Credits includes one-time charges and credits applicable to your account, incurred during the billing period.
About taxes and fees: All products, services, and equipment are subject to required Federal, Stafe, and Municipal taxes and fees, as
applicable. These are subject to change, per the law, and may include: Emergency 911 Service Fee- billed on behalf of your local
community to provide emergency 911 service; FCC Regulatory Fee-a Federal Fee on cable TV service; Franchise Fees (Video Service
Fees in Wis.)-local fees for cable TV service; Federal Universal Service Charge-which recovers the amount telephone providers must
contribute to the Federal Universal Service Fund; and Broadcast Fee-a non-government pass-through fee that reflects the fees
broadcasters charge TDS for the right fo broadcast their signal.

Bill questions? Contact TDS af 1-888-225-5837. You are obligated to pay all amounts not in dispute while we respond to your inquiry.

To block third-party telephone calls or report TV closed-captioning issues, contact TDS: call 1-888-225-5837, fax 1-877-271-2861, or email
customersuppor@tdstelecom.com.



7 Page 3 Of 4
g MONTICELLO CLERK TREASURER November 10, 2023

Account Number 608-938-4385

E COMMUNICATION SERVICE Cont.

FOR 608-938-4011 Cont.

55.33
YOUR PRIMARY INTRALATA CARRIER IS TDS
YOUR PRIMARY INTERLATA CARRIER IS TDS
TOTAL DUE BY 11/26/23 $§215.33

70 -00- 8510—729. DOO

XSee call details section.

# Non-payment of flagged charges may result in local service disconnection. To determine the payment

amount required to avoid disconnection of local services when in a bundle, call 1-888-CALL-TDS.

2711 009274



amazoncom

D)

Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: November 17, 2023
Amazon.com order number: 114-5184543-9033801
Order Total: $131.84

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered

1 of: Glo Pals Water-Activated Light-Up Cubes for Sensory Play — 12 Pack
Sold by: Glo Pals (seller profile)
Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

1 of: Green Sky Deluxe Glow Stars; Glow in The Dark Stars for Ceiling, Ceiling Stars,

Glowing Stars for Ceiling Include Bonus Moon (100 Count)
Sold by: Tiberias Brands (seller profile)
Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

1 of: Paper Junkie 24-Pack Blank Notebooks for Kids, A5 White Notebooks for Writing
Stories, Journaling, Scrapbooking, Sketching, Drawing, Travel-Journaling, and Recipes

(5.5x8.5 in)
Sold by: BrightCreations (seller profile)
Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

1 of: 12 Pack Multicolor 6-in-1 Retractable Ballpoint Pens 6 Colors 0.5 mm Shuttle Pens

for Office School Supplies Students Children Gift (12 Pack)
Sold by: luckynote (seller profile)
Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

1 of: Hasbro Gaming Simon Handheld Electronic Memory Game With Lights and Sounds

for Kids Ages 8 and Up, Hasbro
Sold by: Amazon.com Services LLC
Supplied by: Other

Condition: New
1 of: Oubaka 4 Pack Copper Foil Tape,Copper Tape Double-Sided Conductive with

Adhesive for EMI Shielding,Paper Circuits, Electrical Repairs, Grounding(1/4inch)
Sold by: HQGOODS (seller profile)
Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

1 of: Delmach Montessori Sandpaper Letters | Lowercase | PP Wood Tiles | Vowel

Consonant Color Coded | Includes Storage Box
Sold by: Delmach (seller profile) | Product question? Ask Seller
Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
Monticello Public Library

512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658
United States

Shipping Speed:
Delivery in fewer trips to your address

Price
$34.95

$4.99

$24.99

$6.99

$21.99

$10.98

$26.95



Payment information

Payment Method:

‘ Item(s) Subtotal: $131.84
Visa ending in 6912

Shipping & Handling:  $0.00
oolngeddregs R R

Monticello Public Lib Total before tax: $131.84
ic ublic Library ) dt I i .
512 E LAKE AVE Estimated tax to be co ecte $0.00

MONTICELLO, W1 53570-9658 : <
United States Grand Tot& I:$131.84

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2023, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

T 00~ o - SSHI= 310 —0ud




INVOICE 3129866
PO: 10262023

BILL TO:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
PO BOX 149

MONTICELLO WI 53570
UNITED STATES

Title Start Date

WT.COX

Information Services

201 Village Road
Shallotte, NC 28470
Phone: 1-800-571-9554
Fax: 910-755-6274
Email: dfriedman@wtcox.com
FED ID: 56-1352557
DUNS: 084174804

SHIP TO:

LIBRARY DIRECTOR

Account Number

‘ 2089538

Date

l 10/30/2023

MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY

‘PO BOX 149

MONTICELLO WI 53570

UNITED STATES

Expire Date

Rate  Qty

Total Due

Consumer Reports (With Buying Guide) (Print + Digital) 02/01/2024
Consumers Union of US, Inc
ISSN: 0010-7174 1 Year Issues: 13 Renew
Language(s): English
Cox Ref Number: 86495353
Title Volume: 2024
Availability: Only available in print + digital
Ordering: No more or less than one year/ No bulk rates
Start: Will not backstart

01/31/2025

Cancellation: Cancellations accepted /pro-rated credits issued based on publisher refunds

Coverage Statement: See individual titles.

Authentication Methods: Password

Includes:

Consumer Reports Buying Guide (with Consumer Reports) (Digital)

Cooks lllustrated (Print) 02/01/2024

Boston Common Press Ltd Partners

ISSN: 1068-2821 LCCN: 95642730 1 Year Issues: 6 Renew
Language(s): English

Alternate Name(s): Cooks Magazine

Cox Ref Number: 87031458

Title Volume: 2024

Cancellation: Cancellations accepted/ Refunds for unmailed issues
Available Alterations: Previously titled Cooks Magazine

Country Living (Print) 02/01/2024

Hearst Magazines Division

ISSN: 0732-2569 LCCN: 82642431 1 Year Issues: 6 Renew
Language(s): English

Cox Ref Number: 86495347

Title Volume: 2024

Availability: Available formats offer by publisher include print only or digital only
Ordering: No more or less than one year

Start: Subscriptions start with first available issue/ Will not backstart

01/31/2025

01/31/2025

Cancellation: Cancellations accepted /pro-rated credits issued based on publisher refunds

Family Handyman (Print) 02/01/2024

Trusted Media Brands, Inc

ISSN: 0014-7230 LCCN: 54032209 1 Year Issues: 7 Renew
Language(s): English

Cox Ref Number: 87031450

Title Volume: 2024

01/31/2025

Availability: Available formats offered by publisher include print only, or digital only

Ordering: No less than one year/ Bulk orders accepted
Start: Will not backstart

Cancellation: Cancellations accepted /pro-rated credits issued based on publisher refunds

$25.20 1

$22.64 1

$20.16 1

$20.16 1

$25.20

$22.64

$20.16

$20.16



INVOICE 3129866
PO: 10262023

Iinformation Services

Title Start Date  Expire Date Rate  Qty Total Due
Food Network Magazine (Print) 02/01/2024  01/31/2025 $25.20 1 $25.20
Hearst Magazines Division
ISSN: 1944-723X LCCN: 2008212819 1 Year Issues: 6 Renew
Language(s): English
Cox Ref Number: 86495326
Title Volume: 2024
Availability: Available formats offer by publisher include print only or digital only
Ordering: No more or less than one year
Start: Subscriptions start with first available issue/ Will not backstart
Cancellation: Canceliations accepted /pro-rated credits issued based on publisher refunds
Good Housekeeping (Print) 02/01/2024  01/31/2025 $ 18.48 1 $18.48
Hearst Magazines Division
ISSN: 0017-209X LCCN: 82640544 1 Year Issues: 6 Renew
Language(s): English
Cox Ref Number: 86495343
Title Volume: 2024
Availability: Available formats offer by publisher include print only or digital only
Ordering: No more or less than one year
Start: Subscriptions start with first available issue/ Will not backstart
Cancellation: Cancellations accepted /pro-rated credits issued based on publisher refunds
Highlights (Print) 02/01/2024  01/31/2025 $33.59 1 $ 33.59
Highlights for Children
ISSN: 0018-165X LCCN: 50037225 1 Year Issues: 12 Renew
Language(s): English
Cox Ref Number: 87031443
Title Volume: 2024
Availability: Digital only available through Zinio For Libraries
Ordering: No 2 or 3 year rates
Start: Will not backstart
Cancellation: Cancellations accepted /pro-rated credits issued based on publisher refunds
Hobby Farms (Print) 01/01/2024 12/31/2024 $16.76 1 $ 16.76
EG Media Investments LLC
ISSN: 1533-0931 LCCN: 2001211503 1 Year Issues: 6 New
Language(s): English
Cox Ref Number: 87903423
Title Volume: 2024
Availability: Available formats offered by publisher include print only, digital only, or print + digital
Ordering: No less than one year
Start: Subscriptions start with first available issue/ Will not backstart
Cancellation: Cancellations accepted /pro-rated credits issued based on publisher refunds
In Fisherman (Print) 01/01/2024 12/31/2024 $13.44 1 $ 13.44
Outdoor Sportsman Group
ISSN: 0276-9905 LCCN: 81644835 1 Year Issues: 8 New
Language(s): English
Cox Ref Number: 87903420
Availability: Digital must be ordered direct from publisher/ Back issues not available
Ordering: No less than one year/ No 3 year rates
Men's Health Magazine (Print) 02/01/2024  01/31/2025 $20.95 1 $20.95

Hearst Magazines Division

ISSN: 1054-4836 LCCN: sn 90005971 1 Year Issues: 6 Renew

Language(s): English

Cox Ref Number: 86495361

Title Volume: 2024

Availability: Available formats offer by publisher include print only or digital only

Ordering: No more or less than one year

Start: Subscriptions start with first available issue/ Will not backstart

Cancellation: Cancellations accepted /pro-rated credits issued based on publisher refunds



INVOICE 3129866 éwrcox

PO: 10262023 Iinformation Services

Title Start Date  Expire Date Rate Qty Total Due
Midwest Living (Print) 02/01/2024 01/31/2025 $ 10.08 1 $10.08

Dotdash Meredith

ISSN: 0889-8138 LCCN: 89648015 1 Year Issues: 4 Renew

Language(s): English

Cox Ref Number: 86495317

Title Volume: 2024

Ordering: No more or less than one year/ Publisher reserves the right to produce double issues which will affect
subscription expiration dates/ Bulk orders not accepted

Start: Subscriptions start with first available issue/ Will not backstart

Cancellation: Cancellations accepted /pro-rated credits issued based on publisher refunds

Available Alterations: May include scented ads/ May request non-scented edition after ordering

Midwest Qutdoors (Print) 01/01/2024 12/31/2024 $ 12.56 1 $12.56

Midwest Outdoors

ISSN: 0747-3648 LCCN: sn 84005426 1 Year Issues: 10 New
Language(s): English

Cox Ref Number: 87903433

Title Volume: 2024

Incorporates : Tennessee Valley Outdoors

Ordering: No less than one year

Midwest Traveler (Print) 01/01/2024 12/31/2024 $6.72 1 $6.72

American Auto Association

ISSN: 1524-5268 LCCN: sn 99003704 1 Year Issues: 6 New
Language(s): English

Cox Ref Number: 87903416

Military Heritage (Print) 02/01/2024  01/31/2025 $ 33.56 1 $ 33.56

Sovereign Media

ISSN: 1524-8666 LCCN: sn 99008573 1 Year Issues: 4 Renew
Language(s): English

Cox Ref Number: 87294306

Title Volume: 2024

Availability: Also available in digital only

Ordering: No less than one year/ No 3 year rates

Start: Subscriptions start with the first available issue/ Will not backstart
Cancellation: No credit on cancellations

National Geographic Kids (Print) 02/01/2024 01/31/2025 $25.16 1 $25.16
National Geographic Partners
ISSN: 1542-3042 LCCN: 2002214746 1 Year Issues: 10 Renew
Language(s): English
Cox Ref Number: 87031423
Title Volume: 2024
Availability: Only available in print only
Ordering: No more or less than one year
Start: Subscriptions start with first available issue/ Will not backstart

National Geographic Magazine (Print) 02/01/2024 01/31/2025 $32.76 1 $32.76
National Geographic Partners
ISSN: 0027-9358 LCCN: 87657516 1 Year Issues: 12 Renew
Language(s): English
Cox Ref Number: 86495322
Title Volume: 2024
Availability: Only available in print only
Ordering: No less than one year/ No 3 year rates/ Bulk rates not available/ Digital available through Zinio
Platform subscription
Start: Subscriptions start with first available issue/ Will not backstart
Includes:

National Geographic Society Membership (Membership)



INVOICE 3129866
PO: 10262023

-WT.COX

information Services

Title Start Date  Expire Date Rate  Qty Total Due

Ranger Rick (Print) 02/01/2024  01/31/2025 $25.16 1 $25.16
National Wildlife Federation
ISSN: 0738-6656 LCCN: 83644006 1 Year Issues: 10 Renew
Language(s): English
Cox Ref Number: 87031428
Title Volume: 2024
Availability: Available formats offer by publisher include print only or digital only
Ordering: No less than one year/ No 3 year rates/ No Bulk rates
Start: Subscriptions start with first available issue/ Will not backstart
Cancellation: Cancellations accepted /pro-rated credits issued based on publisher refunds

Real Simple (Print) 02/01/2024  01/31/2025 $24.32 1 $24.32

Dotdash Meredith

ISSN: 1528-1701 LCCN: 00211456 1 Year Issues: 12 Renew

Language(s): English

Cox Ref Number: 86495349

Title Volume: 2024

Ordering: No more or less than one year/ Publisher reserves the right to produce double issues which will affect
subscription expiration dates/ Bulk orders not accepted

Start: Subscriptions start with first available issue/ Will not backstart

Cancellation: Cancellations accepted /pro-rated credits issued based on publisher refunds

Available Alterations: May include scented ads/ May request non-scented edition after ordering

RV Magazine (Print) 01/01/2024  12/31/2024 $16.77 1 $16.77

GS Media & Events

ISSN: 2693-9673 1 Year Issues: 12 New

Language(s): English

Cox Ref Number: 87903421

Incorporates : MotorHome

Availability: Only available in print only

Ordering: Will prorate

Cancellation: Cancellations accepted /pro-rated credits issued based on publisher refunds
Available Alterations: Trailer Life and Motorhome were merged into this title

Sports lllustrated For Kids (Print) 02/01/2024  01/31/2025 $26.84 1 $26.84

TheStreet.com

ISSN: 1042-394X LCCN: sn 89006569 1 Year Issues: 6 Renew
Language(s): English

Alternate Name(s): Sports lllustrated Junior

Cox Ref Number: 87031456

Incorporates : Sports lllustrated for Kids Teen Insert

Ordering: No more or less than one year

Start: Will not backstart

Available Alterations: Not available outside the USA

Taste of Home (Print) 02/01/2024  01/31/2025 $16.78 1 $16.78

Trusted Media Brands, Inc

ISSN: 1071-5878 LCCN: sf 93090130 1 Year Issues: 6 Renew
Language(s): English

Alternate Name(s): Healthy Cooking Magazine

Cox Ref Number: 86495348

Title Volume: 2024

Incorporates : Healthy Cooking

Availability: Available formats offered by publisher include print only, or digital only
Ordering: No less than one year/ Bulk orders accepted

Start: Will not backstart

Cancellation: Cancellations accepted /pro-rated credits issued based on publisher refunds



EcoN

Information Services

Title Start Date  Expire Date Rate Qty Total Due
Vanity Fair (Print) 02/01/2024  01/31/2025 $ 16.80 1 $16.80

Conde Nast Publications

ISSN: 0733-8899 LCCN: 16012043 1 Year Issues: 10 Renew

Language(s): English

Cox Ref Number: 86495315

Title Volume: 2024

Availability: Digital available through Zinio Platform subscription

Ordering: No 2 or 3 year rates/ No less than one year/ Bulk rates not available/ Will prorate
Start: Will not backstart

Cancellation: Cancellations accepted /pro-rated credits issued based on publisher refunds

Women's Health (Hearst) (Print) 02/01/2024  01/31/2025 $14.23 1 $14.23
Hearst Magazines Division
ISSN: 0884-7355 LCCN: sn 85006377 1 Year Issues: 6 Renew
Language(s): English
Cox Ref Number: 86495355
Title Volume: 2024 !
Availability: Available formats offer by publisher include print only or digital only
Ordering: No more or less than one year
Start: Subscriptions start with first available issue/ Will not backstart
Cancellation: Cancellations accepted /pro-rated credits issued based on publisher refunds

Woodsmith Magazine (Print) 02/01/2024  01/31/2025 $24.36 1 $24.36
Active Interest Media-Creative Home Division
ISSN: 0164-4114 LCCN: sn 79000866 1 Year Issues: 6 Renew
Language(s): English
Cox Ref Number: 87031453
Title Volume: 2024
Ordering: No more or less than one year
Start: Will not backstart
Cancellation: Cancellations accepted/ Refunds for unmailed issues

7@0« 00- SP10 -3 16-050

INVOICES ARE DUE UFON RECEIPT

Your discount of 16.00% has been applied to the items above.

TOTAL AMOUNT $502.68
CREDIT CARD FEE (11/15/2023) 2.75%

TOTAL DUE

Rates Are Calculated From Current Publisher List Price. Outstanding balances over 30 days will be subject to a 1.00

: ( % monthly finance charge.
check or wire transfer is the preferred method of payment. Credit card payments a

re subject to a 2.75 % convenience fee.









s



MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
0 B
RONTIGELL S350

¥
W

3 i

GREENWOODS
STATE BANK

. I i

B 1T AL







Customer Service 800-714-7777

24-Hour Gas Emergencies 800-261-5325
we-energies.com
BillDate "~ ;[ “Account-Number | Next Meter Read Date | "~ .* - AmountDue " |7 Payment DueDate .." .
11/22/20_23 ' 0718514291 -00001 1212612023 $567.77 12/14/2023
Customer Name VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO e
Service Address 512 E LAKE AVE RE@E&VE @ Account Summary' o 1
. MONTICELLO W| 53570-9658 N0 T Bill Period: 10/21/2023 10 11/21/2023- -
Activity Since Last Bill - Va9 Noy — Oct  Wov
1072312023 Previous Balance : €82 nPB $18.75 —— : 2°§3 202 2023
11/06/2023 _Payment e e e VLAGE i e o 71876 | BUING DY 2. B3
Balance GE OFMG&;'T}C@ $0.00  |Avg Temp . 4F . SB°F 42
Total Current Charges ) ; 40 857.77 Heating Deg Days 831 738 8%
Total Current Balance $57.77 Cooling Deg Days 3 48 0
$ Fg- L e L i Avg Therms / Day 22 - 0.6 3.7
Meter 0WG2321649 " Actual Reading 11/21/2028 7582 iy Cesone el 3061 3050
» ‘Actual Reading 10/20/2023 -7515 e ] T
_____ y ,____.____-,__.__,___;-___.-_________-_---_-____T9Ea}.G.§§._L{§%~,~_,,_-___-?_7-99:________---_, Usage by Month 3 Therms
T BT COF x 1072 BTU =18 Therms T
Local Distribution Service
Customer Charge 32 Days at $0.33000 $10.56
Distribution - 71.8 Therms at $0.34060 $24.46
Gas Supply Service ) )
Base Gas 71.8 Therms at $0.50880 $36.53
PGA 71.8 Therms at -$0.23950 (11/32 Days) v -$5.91
PGA 71.8 Therms at -$0.12420 (21/32 Days) -$5.85
Other Service Charges/Credits
Earnings Sharing Credit 71.8 Therms at -$0.02810 : -$2.02
Subtotal: $57.77

‘Gas Service Total: $57.77

.Vrew v your bilt onlme anytime in My Acoount Vuslt our Websxte to sngn up T

Strugghng to pay your bill? There are several energy asststance programs available to eligible customers. To learn
ifyou  qualify, visit our w websate or call.

Even out your energy bills! Enroll in Budget Blllmg by paying exactly $104. OO rather than the amount due shown.
This will then be your monthly Budget amount. Every six months, your account will be reviewed and your payment
may be ad]usted to better reﬂect your actual use.

_ /'._/ 3

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 0718514291-00001 INVOICE: 4817396082 Page 1 of 1  WEC_AFP_WEE_Out 35401 {1}

Please return this stub with your payment.

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 0718514291-00001

II.|'I"|"““ll’|||!|"M'"lm"llllll"'I'I'"Hll”'Il'"ll' Please write your account number on your check
26782 1AV 0498  TWEC006B000000013050 143 04 Amo '
VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO - Amount Enclosed

5 PO BOX 147
i MONTICELLO WI 53570-0147

We Energies
PO Box 6042
Carol Stream IL 60197-6042

03007%8514291000023 &00D00OBE777






ol ,

IQUIATA]

EMEIPULIM S)2|paLlL)
o} ®|qe|ieA. 84 Jou Aew s)sodseg)
1SN YW Bupjueg Jo4 noA suey |

€L 7188 '8ELE poueley o)qe)leAy
G4'6,0'e$ Usode vaa
EZGEONNX  Junovoy )

€l #bog L8 #IL € #g !
Wel €721 €20Z/06/L | "

mm_ux T yuey aeg ,

ST PR






 Account Number - .~ - 8356850000 -

« = : . : o
: A"Iant ‘BiiDate - © ©  Nov092023

" Previous Balance $124.33
E n e rg y® RECEIVED Payment Received -$1§4.33

) A Balance Forward 0.00

NOV 21 2023 Current Charges $131.26

Summary of your current charges

Account Name: MONTICELLO VILLAGE OF

Next Meter Reading: Dec 08, 2023 - Dec 18, 2023

Service Address: 512 E LAKE AVE LIBRARY
MONTICELLO, WI 53570

VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO

if paid after Nov 20, 2023 $132.57

& Electric Your Electric Usage (in kWh)
2,000 :
W $131.26 e -
B Electric Meter: 490064813 WISR-g A Questions? Contact us at:
Meter Reading o B H ‘
Nov 9 s 13 months of energy use D AllmaRieigy comn
Oct 10 65,188 yosy 1.800.ALLIANT
810 kWh ! Last Year H This Year D {1.800.255.4268)
Avg. Temp 50°F 47°F S o
sz RO, Box 3062
Degrse Days sad 61 Cedar Rapids 1A 52406-3062

Avg. Daily Use This Month = 27.00 kWh Take care of it online

You can pay your bill, view your energy use
and sign up for payments options in My Account
at alliantenergy.com/myaccount

P B DN 5 .
— 00— 6%1 ) L0 —06O D

(e

</

7

{See page 2 for details of charges)
Please return this portion with your payment.

gg. . Alllant Amount Due Nov 29, 2023
&, Energy.

Amount enclosed if

PO Box 351 Different From Above
Cedar Rapids, 1A 524086 - 0351
If paid after Nov 28, 2023 $ 132.57
Account Number 8356850000
008427 000010232
SRR T HT AT H R T TR R TR
gggggfi;o VILLAGE OF (0] el gt s O s g iy b
MONTICELLO W 53570-0147 ’ég-gg‘g ;%ERGWWPL A
CEDAR RAPIDS (A 52408-3062 )

835e8500000000000000232260000000000L325720






AJNI¥AND asn
50°291 V1oL 39vd 6
2069059150 775518609 §e0c6ell 12010821
00°8T 00°8T %0 0b 00° 0§ TLLI7{T069059TE08L6 Q¥H |3WYr ‘NOS¥3LLIVd | 3JIN¥OLS IN¥L SVOIA NI SNIJddVH ATIVIH LVHM | T
$866.55650 G52608609 £2026211 12010821
00°5T 00°ST %0°0b 00°52 OONVY |95866/556508L6 QuH | vdI3a ‘VHdOHD | ¥ ONIAIT 40 IONITIS H3N IHL AGOE WNINVND | T
08/5208991 255008609 £20262TT 12010821
65" LT 65" LT 707 0% 66°82 NOWIS |28/5208991826 QYH [IHLY “¥INNTNVS SYIHIOW ¥3IHIO | T
8826555850 605009019 £20262TT T20T082T
02°91 02°9T 70° 0% 00°/2 OONVY [8826H558508L6 Q¥H |d31S Q00MS10dS ONIW ¥3H QISSO¥D ¥IQUNW | T
05256.5650 882550019 £20262TT 12010821
05°6T 05761 %0° S8 00° 0% OONVY | 1925625650826 dvd| T3I¥V “NOHMV ¥3IAIY N3ZOWd | T
XZGE0LTHST 890518609 £202621T 12010821
66°2T 66°2T %0°SS 66°6T 195¥d [§29E0LTHST8L6 dvd 78V ‘y393M | 4 ¥31134 V ¥04 1S3Ind 3IHL IAISNI INI 0004 | T
ZHEH09THST 282901209 £20262TT 12010821
00°12 00°T2 %0°0b 00°S§ JHSYd [95EH09THSTBLE QuH |¥ONY €33¥93113d 12T14NOD Q3dVHS ONIOQVIN MOH ¥VM LV Mood | T
XS0THZE6E0 189250019 £20262TT 12010821
00° 52 00° b2 %0° 0% 00°0% OLYON |TS0THZE6E08L6 ayH HLIANE X¥2IL | ¥3IONIS Zzvr IHL QIV¥I9ZLI4 V1713 ONIW0D3d | T
91//898091 T0EST8609 £202621T 12010821
16°LT 26° L1 %0° 0% 5662 Mo€nd [81£/898091826 guH [¥g ‘NVI ‘dvaNna | NV 3ONIIOS FHL JI¥L IHOI¥ 3FHL dn ONIXNvVE | T
SVA 0T-NESI| # 43y 1snd # ONn4 # 0d ¥3IWOLSNI # ¥3q¥o 1€
37I8d G3aN3LX3 | 3F0I¥d 13N | “I3SId ERIE | *gnd NESI 3dAlL JOHLINY 31Tl | ALD
-QIYNSNINN IN3S SO009 ¥04 ITGISNOJSIY ION °GIYINBIY NOILVZINOHLINV N¥NL3Y  "IOIOANI 40 SAVO G5 NIHLIM 3avW 39 1SNW SWIVID 1TV
0,555 IM OTTIDILNOW
AV VT 3 21§
INNOJDY ATNG ¥VIAW  :SS3yaay
ANVEEIT 2I78nNd OTT3DILNOKW 1 IWYN
2000 X866L.LS # NVS
000000 2 66/8SH1 §069T2 *# INNOJDV 01 dIHS
£202621T ‘#0d
00000000000000 00 *HAI XV1/1S9 >
0/555 IM OTTIDILNOW . &
6bT X068 0 4  :SS3I¥aAAY 6655 866°50L TINI/0LES 0HE 008 1110342 b=
ASVYEIT 2I78nd OTTIDILNOKW *IUVN 13JIAYIS ¥IWOLSND H &
% NVS JINIHOM SN ERERENTS ok &
000009 2 66/8SH1 §069T2 *# INNOJJY 01 T7I€ :gI Xv1 a3d H3 n»
MmO w
DU > H
o < < X
toe o 35¥9
- Z <
292065 THOW . hpnom»« HOTOANI gyo-u
: 22 o w o
SR S mﬂmmemnw”mwm :31va 3DTOANI pateAljap 2ininj a4} m Sz
££50.6.502 ‘# 3OI0OANI a2

mo:<;mm_v_<mE=






;2321

S

e
ﬂ&m&

QG Q) ~0

JONVLLIIWIY ¥NOA NO # 3JDIOANI 31VIIGNI 3sv3ald

0S6/-H8S0E VO ‘VINVILY
0s6/Z2 08 "0°d

YOTAVL 3 ¥yIAve 0L 1IN

P\
2

12" 0HC Ina INNOWY V101

AN
D)

JOYVHIUNS LHOII¥A

=0

‘

asn NI 371118 SINNOWY
SAVO 0E 13N 00 :SWy3Il

066" SVA 06°6 = 66°0 1V ¥VONVLS L13MJVE ¥VIAW 0T
AJNIY¥Y¥NI asn
60°822 qviol €ns ST
ADN3UEND asn
50°99 v10l 39vd b
7629815650 251518609 $2026ell T2010821
08°9T 08°91 70°0b 00°82 noN3d | 1929815650826 quH| 443F “AVSONIT 3708 HIv | T
26L.00GSET 565918609 £2026211 12010821
00°ST 00°ST %0°0b 00°52 NOTYH | 2622009551826 quH |THYr < INVN44n0S | d3LS V WOOII¥J TVIINYNIL OL A3ININOL ¥4noA | T
9852810521 695008609 £20262TT 12010821
00°8T 00°8T %0° 0% 00° 0% UVHLS |28b2810521826 quH |vayve ‘auodaviyd v LI 40 ¥IANOM | T
1529525920 982009019 mmomanH 12010821
$2°91 52°91 %0°GE 6652 ¥INve |55295259208L6 dvd| 3rine Nassv i _ v3S 3JHL A9 ¥IINIM | T
SVA 0T-NgsI| # 434 1snd # aNnd # 0d ¥3Wolsnd | # ¥3qyo 1€
39T8d 03aN3LX3 | 30I¥d 13N | °ISId 3718d “gnd NEST 3dAL OHLNY I7LIL | ALD
200 :39vd
) ADIOANI
252065 THOM 14 S1V
000009 2 66285H1 S06912 T4 LINNODJJV
¢2/0S/TT :31va JIIOANI paiaaljap a4ninj 843
££5046.502  # JOIOANI OTAVLISYIAANY

“Jp






JONVLLIIWIY ¥NOA NO # JOIOANI 3JLVIIONI ERVENC]

0564-Hb8£0E V9 “VINVILY

. 056422 X08 "0°d ) asn NI 371119 SINNOWY
,,_...V.,f:ﬂ.,ﬂ/ JOTAVL 3 ¥INvE ‘0L 1IW3N SAVO 0% 13N 00 :SW¥3L
X c6° 58T N INd INNOWY V1Ol
N~
NQLTTTTT J9YVHOUNS 1HOIIYS
56°G SVA %6°'G = 660 1V ¥VANVLS L1I)NOVF dVIAW 9
AINIYAND asSN
€2°9.1 Jviol €ns T
AJNIUENI SN
rA A Tvi0l 39vd ™
X59%9¢£900 608595609 : €2026e1L 22010821
66° 1T 66" 1T 70°0b 66°61 NrYvH [95999259008L6 Q¥H| NVI¥E “NOSSVH QONVTAGNYD NI SIINNIW Z | T
TH.T985561 §$£2995609 £202621T 22010821
02°ST 02°€T 70°0b 00°22 HWaVY |02 T98E5618L6 QYH |r¥VH € OXNSYH)O¥d % MONS JHL INVM 1T7IM OHM | T
SZ0H85£650 296082209 £20262TT 22010821
HH b1 bH Y1 %0°S1 66°9T rON3d |£20H85£6508L6 Tvs | IN3W3ITO “JYOOM SVWLISINHD 3¥0439 LHOIN FHL SVML | T
0888/282.1 SIHH95609 £20262TT 22070821
6l°L 6L L %0°§E 66°T1 alNOS |6888.282L18L6 dvd |4H1V) ‘a13IdXod avaa J¥NoA 9vL | T
SVA 0T-NESI| # d43¥ 1sSnd # aNnd # 0d ¥3N0LSND # ¥3aqyo 1€
37T¥d GIANIIXI | 3I2I¥d 13N | "ISId 301dd *gnd NESI 3dAL YOHLNY JILTL | ALD
200 :39vd
ADIOANI
G5068H2HOH ‘8 S1V
000008 2 66/85H71 06912 *# 1INNOJJY -
€2/05/TT $31V0 3OIOANI paiaaljap @ininj 8y}

G850,62502  # FITOANI OTAVLIRYINVA \=\=






AJNINYND asn
18°821 1vi0Ll 39vd 6
7895805520 720295609 $C026211 2e010821
6T°€T 61°€T %0°0b 66°12 rYY00 |6895805520826 Q¥H| NVO3W “3SNO¥D | N3 ¥3LIVEVHD JITENdI¥ HOTH IHL SUVM ¥VIS | T
XS2981£221 685995609 £20262T1T 22010821
6T 0T 61°0T %0° 0% 66791 dSdMd [£5298T522T826 Q¥H I4I4 ‘nav sSava 3IWos | T
96 THH20051 690295609 £20262T1 22010821
66°81 66°81 %0°§ 66°6T ¥IdUH (5615520051826 QY¥H [N NIL¥VW “ONIX | 30 XN 40 SAVG 09 LIVHL 00 NV3 1H9IT AINO | T
LIH2STLE9T 695295609 £20262T1 22010821
CYARA bL°2T %0°ST 66° 5T NrWIS [8/52STLE918L6 S| NIIVNII-HLIOT ¥3794N9 3HL ANV VXNIMW | T
162955910 S0T£95609 £202621T 22010821
T 9T $1°91 %0°ST 66°8T 31LI7{86295H9TS08L6 VS [13W “NOSQYVHOTY LVI¥L AVO SONIX € V IJITS IsSvi| 1
b6152885€T 591295609 £2026211 2z0tT082T
66" 5T 66" b1 %0°0b 66°H2 HOHJS |06 TS288ESTRL6 Q¥H |NJ¥NYT “SIHSHVL |  9/LT NOILNTOAIY NVOINIWV IHL QIAIAYNS I | T
9£58£65991 161295609 £2026211 22010821
HT°91 51°9T %0°ST 66°8T NrWIS |2£58565991826 VS [VHONYS NOLNAOH WIVD NIVWIY SOJdIH | T
08550/5650 655025609 £2026211 22010821
bh'8 bh'8 %0°S€ 66°2T rONVY |2855025650826 dvd |I73W “AYNESITYS SONIM YVO ¥3H | T
9L6£552TL0 S085E0TT9 £20262TT 22010821
66°L1 66° L1 70" 0% 66°62 rSVdl 226552120826 Q¥H VNNV SIWVr AYNSYIYL ANVHILIT SNI¥ATIHO | T
SYA OT-NESI| # 43y Isnd # ONnd # 0d ¥3WOLSNI | # ¥3IQY¥O lg
32184 GIANILX3 | 3IOT¥d 13N | "ISIC 301¥d “dand NESI IdAL YOHLNY JLIL | ALD
*QIUNSNINN INIS SU009 ¥04 ITGISNOJSIY LON “QIYINDIY NOILVZINOHINY N¥N1I¥ “IOIOANI 40 SAVQ b NIHLIM JAVW 34 ISNW SHIVID TV
0555 IM OTT3IDILNOW
AV AV 3 21§
INNOJJY ATNG ¥VIAM  :SS3¥aay
AYVY¥EIT 2I78Nd OTT1IDILNOW NN
2000 X866LLE # NVS
000000 2 66/8Sb1 S069T2 # INNOIIV 01 dIHS
£20262T1 #0d
00000000000000 00 ‘HAI XV1/1S9 >
0555 IH OT13IDILNOM %
65T X0 O d  :SS3IYAQAY 665€°866°H0L TINI/0LES 0HE 008 1170340 x
AYVY¥EIT 2I78nd 0113DILINOM :JWVN 130IN¥IS ¥INOLSND H °
# NVS JINIHOH :HO¥4 Q3JJIHS ak &
000008 2 66/8EH1 506912 :# INNOIIY  :01L 71719 1gI Xvli @3d H3 m®
@ O w
D QO > H
o < < X
i o Sz¥9
- Z <
§50682ZHON hbaow.w« 20104 g°o-9
2 8 N J w o~
000008 € mmhwmcmmwwmww :31Va IDIOANI pa1aalep. 2aning By} & . m Sa g
9850/6/502 *# 3I0IOANI L £xQ?

mo;,qzmm_v_,qmb_\_






P@S’l‘ MESSE _
" EC@ER' l

Subscription number: 0009300 MONTICELLO LIBRARY

LU R Amount Enclosed: Check #
1126 Milis St., PO Box 286 ‘ Print Online* Combination
Black Earth ‘Wi 53515
Jgl For Renewals via Credit/Debit card

Please call 608-767-3655
Or Renew online: www.postmessengerrecorder.com

*Email (for online access):
MONTICELLO LIBRARY
PO BOX 149
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-0149

Please return the top portion of this letter with your payment.

Your subscrlptlon expires 11/25/2023
These subscnptlon/terms_a%now available.

$49;2 years $96
Mailed: out of State: 1 year $64; 2 years $124

We are now offering online subscriptions at the following rates:
To view online* only - 1 year $22

For a combination of mailed and online™:
In State 1 year $50; 2 years $98
Out of State 1 year $65; 2 years $126

*If you choose an online version, please provide your email address above.
You will be emailed instructions to set up your password.

If you have any questions, please call 608-767-3655.
Thank you for the opportunity to count you as a subscriber.






A Invoice No.: 504670610
g_CE qq>1m PHRRE: 1-08-825- 2785 INVOICE Invoice Date: 11/20/2023
FAX: 1-800-444-6645 Customer: 2000006512
r5w>E>meﬂ_ 3m2>mocwnﬂ Terms: 30 Days Net Delivery: 89352131
: - Customer PO: 11123
P.0. BOX 820 » HOLLAND, OH 43528 FERERAL 108 371499686 Ship Via: United Parcel Service (UPS)
Page: 1 OF 1
Bill To: Ship To:
MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
KATRINA LINDE-MORIARTY 512 EAST LAKE AVENUE
PO BOX 149 MONTICELLO, WI 53570
MONTICELLO, WI 53570 USA
USA
Qty UoM Format Description
Delivery Stock # OCLC# Customer Itemf Retail Price Extension
1 EA ACD MARY CHRISTMAS, A ANNIVERSARY EDITION 1D
16156955 1396236712 14.99 14.99 14.99
1 EA DVD HAUNTING IN VENICE, A Widescreen 1D
*** Do Not Display Above Item Until: 11/28/2023
16162904 1402183661 29.99 22.49 22.49
1 EA DVD OPPENHEIMER Widescreen 2D
15994557 1404460838 34.99 26.24 26.24
3 EA Product Sub-total: 63.72
Please pay this amount in USD: 63.72
\ . -
JMMmVﬂU . vavf!t Mw mv v_ Av ,,,,, “W& h;(& mv WU -
Remit ACH/wire payments to: Remit check payments to:
Beneficiary Bank: Key Bank Midwest Tape, LLC
Beneficiary Bank Routing Number: 021052053 P.O. Box 715733
Beneficiary Account Name: Midwest Tape LLC Cincinnati, OH 45271-5733

Beneficiary Account #: 14628438
Email: AR@midwesttapes.com







EWBAKE RETAYL

INVOICE

2037917951

OR INVOICE DATE: 11/06/23
] ACCOUNT #: 216905 L438799 2 BOOOCO
e yelivered ATS: MOM9340086
2550 West Tyvola Road * Suite 300 + Charlotte, NC 28217 + USA BILLTO  ACCT#: 2163051438799 2 800000
Customer Financial Services: 800.340.5370 NAME: MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
Direct / INTL: 704.998.3399 ADD: P O BOX 149
Fax: 704.998.3314 MONTICELLO Wi 53570
SHIP TO ACCT # 216905 L438799 2 000000
SAN#  377998X 0002
NAME:  MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
ADD:  MYLAR ONLY ACCOUNT
512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO WI 53570
REMIT TO BAKER & TAYLOR
MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY P.0. BOX 277930
PO BOX 149 ATL/{\ENT;\\/, GAESOSBﬁJYQSSR -
MONTICELLO WI 53570-0149 GATE INVOICE ¢ OF YCLRREMITTAIL
AMOUNT DUE(USD) AMOUNT ENCLOSED
$334.31 $
~g7 KEEP THIS COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS &
SHIPPED FROM: MOMENCE INVOICE #: 2037917951
GST/TAX ID #: 00 00000000000000 PO #: ACCOUNT #: 216905 L4387399 2 B0000O
TERMS: 00 NET 30 DAYS AMOUNTS BILLED IN USD
AUTHOR TYPE ISBN DISC. EXTENDED
Y ehiRs CUSTPOS FUND # CUSTREF#  [ISBN-10 PUB. |PRICE  |Urg” [NETPRICE |gpice |CODE
1 BAKING WONDERLAND A MIX AND MATCH COOKBO PARKER, JEAN HRD 9780525612247 RANDJ 24.95 40.0% 14.97 14.97
12799536 102723 602845912 0525612246
1 BEGINNING READERS STARTING TO READ MASLEN, BOBBY L LIB 9781339027401 SCHOH 24.99 15.0% 21.24 21.24
12799536 102723 602847262 1339027402
1 CITY OF BONES CLARE, CASSANDR PAP 9781534431782 POCKE 9.99 25.0% 7.49 7.49
12799536 102723 602842821 1534431780
1 HOUSE WITH 100 STORIES IWAI, TOSHIO SAL 9780823455683 PNGDC 18.99 15.0% 16.14 16.14
12799536 102723 603275981 0823455688
1 ABOVE THE SALT VAZ, KATHERINE HRD 9781250873811 STMAR 29.99 40.0% 17.99 17.99
12799733 1112023 603667611 1250873819
1 BOOKSHOPS AND BONEDUST BALDREE, TRAVIS PAP 9781250886101 STMRP 17.99 35.0% 11.69 11.69
12799733 1112023 603665836 1250886104
1 CREATE YOUR OWN COZY 100 PRACTICAL WAYS GALVAN, LIZ MAR HRD 9781400243532 HRPCR 24.99 40.0% 14.99 14.99
12799733 1112023 603620580 140024353X
1 EDGE BALDACCI, DAVID HRD 9781538719916 GDCTP 30.00 40.0% 18.00 18.00
12799733 1112023 603655995 1538719916
2 EXPLORERS CLUB A VISUAL JOURNEY THROUGH WILSER, JEFF HRD 9781984859983 RANDO 35.00 40.0% 21.00 21.00
12799733 1112023 603616803 1984859986
1 FOUNDING PARTISANS HAMILTON MADISON JEFF BRANDS, H. W. HRD 9780385549240 RANDO 32.50 40.0% 19.50 19.50
12799733 1112023 604265567 0385549245
1 GHOSTS OF HONOLULU A JAPANESE SPY A JAPA HARMON, MARK HRD 9781400337019 HRPCR 29.99 40.0% 17.99 17.99
12799733 1112023 604265579 1400337011
1 GRANDMOTHER BEGINS THE STORY PORTER, MICHELL HRD 9781643755182 WORKM 28.00 40.0% 16.80 16.80
12799733 1112023 603669170 1643755188
2g NARROW ROAD BETWEEN DESIRES ROTHFUSS, PATRI HRD 9780756419172 RANDO 26.00 40.0% 15.60 15.60
12799733 1112023 603664420 0756419174
1. NEW NATURALS BUMP, GABRIEL HRD 9781616208806 WORKM 27.00 40.0% 16.20 16.20
12799733 1112023 604265390 1616208805
ad RESURRECTION WALK CONNELLY, MICHA HRD 9780316563765 LITTL 30.00 40.0% 18.00 18.00
12799733 1112023 603660714 0316563765
1 RICK STEVES BEST OF IRELAND STEVES, RICK PAP 9781641715751 PRSBT 24.99 35.0% 16.24 16.24
12799733 1112023 603617818 1641715758
1, SOUTHERN FRIED SASS A QUEENS GUIDE TO CO MINJ, GINGER HRD 9781668005477 SIMON 35.00 40.0% 21.00 21.00
12799733 1112023 603618496 1668005476
2 8 VAMP ESTLEMAN, LOREN HRD 9781250892478 STMAR 28.99 40.0% 17.39 17.39
12799733 1112023 603667350 1250892473
1 4TH WING YARROS, REBECCA HRD 9781649374042 STMAR 29.99 40.0% 17.99 17.99
12799733 1112023 604266125 1649374046
19 SUB TOTAL 320.22
USD CURRENCY
11 MYLAR JACKET STANDAR AT 0.99 = 10.89 VAS 10.89
FREIGHT SURCHARGE 3.20
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 334.31

END OF INVOICE

/PO—00-55110 —

3o
Wew - 0o

All claims must be made within 45 days of invoice date. Authorization required for all returns. Not responsible for goods sent uninsured.

Page 1 of 1






D Address or E-mail Change(s)?
Check box here and print any changes on the back.

GFC LEASING

A DIVISION OF THE GORD FLESCH COMPANY

Monticello Public Library

512 E. Lake Ave.
Monticello, WI 53570

Remittance Section

Customer Number 390001277

Invoice Date 11/16/2023

Invoice Number 100871923

Due Date 12/05/2023

Total Due $84.42
Total amount charged to ($0.00)
your bank account or credit card

Please Remit $84.42

If paying other than the amount above indicate how to apply your check.

Remit to
GFC Leasing - WI
PO Box 2290

Madison, WI 53701

Customer Number 390001277
G F C {‘ E A S i E\é, G, Invoice Date 11/16/2023
A DIVISION OF THE GORDON FLESCH COMPANY Invoice Number 100871923
Due Date 12/05/2023
Total Due $84.42
Monticello Public Library EE
512 E. Lake Ave. :
Monticello, WI 53570 E
Invoice Summary
- Total Base Security Other Amount Property Sales/Use Illinois Use Tax Previous Total Due
Deposit Due * Taxes Tax Recovery Balance
$84.42 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $84.42

*Other Amount Due may include: Shipping and Handling, Late Fees, NSF/ACH Return Fees, Misc. Charges

Important Messages

**ATTENTION: Outstanding balances, if any, are not reflected on your invoice. If overpayments exist on your account, they will

Thank you for your continued business!

be reflected as a credit amount in the previous balance field and deducted from the total amount due.

90— 00— HMV— LIV ~0 0

If you have questions regarding your bill, please give us a call and we will be happy to assist you. (800) 677-7877







11 SVt ODZOUVa

City Of Madison, Madison, Wi 53703-3345 _______PAGE: 1071 _CHECK NUMBER: 00202006 ___
INVOIGE DATET. INVOICE NUMBER |  DESCRIPTION- T TINVOIGE AMOUNT:
11/09/2023 944083 RFD RET D LIBRARY MATLS LESS FEE $24.95
FOR ALONG THE BROKEN BAY : A NOVEL MNT 38078105685268

“7po—00=fF50 0= 000— 0w

Il' iy : ulim
|"|| l| li|||“ ll‘lnl M)“'“

- e X"II j “ || I. indor Check Check
210 MARTIN LUTHER KING JR Bl OM406iww1ﬁﬁmo F, }MNumba Date Number
Madison, Wi 63703-3345 i il 716544 11/16/2023 00202906
- (808) 266-4671 : VOID 180 DAYS FROM DATE OF ISSUE
$24.95
Pay *Twenty-four Dollars and 95 Cents* _ :
00202906 TP
Tothe  VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO : -
Order Of 238 N MAIN STREET Siy Tremorr Me
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-0000 Was
mmmmmm b ﬁ%@fM .

"®O0 202906 107500002212 320330 2RO






Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

Account No: 20018 | Date: 11/10/2023

MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY | Charge to 2024 account

512 E. LAKE AVE
C/O ELIZABETH CLAUSS
MONTICELLO, WI 53570

Invoice No: 10421

Type of License Quantity Code Rate Index Numbers Net Amount
SEAS.TRAIL PASS 20 7904 $22.50 161391 - 161410

Total $450.00
7@0 — J0=5S1[0- Ylo —0O0






92112

VILLAGE OF Mggﬂ;ggglégom 2023 ' Check #
700-00-55110-310-000 139 mi @.655/mile WI Dells 3 91.05
LIBRARY - GENERAL OP
Check Total: 91.05
N\
oA

Payee: Massei, Brenda

Memo: 139 mi @.655/mile WI Dells

AN OGRARHRMICRORRINIEDJEORDEREISEEIREVER SEFSIDEJEORIC OV B EETESSE CURNVAGEATIU R ES U in] M

%£2%321;T1”

m&-ﬁﬁ R

GREENWOODS STATE By
MONTICELLO, WI:53570
79-612/759

GE OF MONTICELL

38 N"MAIN STREET, PO BOX*
ONTICELLO, WI 53570-0147
PH 608-938-4383 FAX 608-938-4352

11/14/2023 $9,:»1«_.-.d%

PAY TO THE

. One and 05/100% * %% %k ¥ ¥k kik k. _¢**************%**g*f”fxt?*i%*j****&***********

MASSEL, BRENDA
N8102 SANDY HO
BROOKLYN WI ‘53

LCER TR,

ID?SQDELBL!

TDO=00— 55110~ [20 — 005






?? BAKER

f S R e

DU,

LOR

the future delivered

2810 Coliseum Centre Drive e Suite 300 » Charlotte, NC 28217  USA

1 1780 1 MB 0.558 P:1780 / T:10 / S:

b

ggNgéCELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTICELLO WI 53570-0149

B2

Customer Financial Services: BUU.34U.05/V
Direct / INTL: 704.998.3399
FAX: 704.998. 3314

CREDIT #: 0003290582 »

CREDIT DATE: 11/02/

ACCOUNT #: 216905 L438799 2 B0000O
ATS #: RTA2708848
CREDIT #: 0003290582
PAGE: 001

BILL TO: égﬁO#NT #: 216905 L438799 2 B0000O
NAME: MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
ADDRESS: P 0 BOX 149

MONTICELLO WI 53570
SHIP TO:

ACCOUNT #: 216905 L438799 2 000000

SAN #
NAME : MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
ADDRESS: MYLAR ONLY ACCOUNT

512 E LAKE AVE

MONTICELLO WI 53570
$-19.50
CREDIT DO NOT PAY
. SHIPPED FROM: MOMENCE CREDIT #: 0003290582
GST/TAX ID#: 00 00000000000000 PO#: RTA2708848 ACCOUNT #: 216905 L438799 2 BOOOOO
4 MEMO REASON: DUO7 - TN
RTA2708848:
QTY |TITLE AUTHOR TYPE ISBN PUB. PRICE | DISC. |NET PRICE |EXTENDED PRICE | CODE
BT ORDER #  CUSTOMER PO # FUND # CUST REF # | ISBN-10
1 |DISCREET CHARM OF THE BIG BAD SMITH, ALEXANDE 9780593744635 | RANDO 30.00 | 35.0% 19.50 19.50 | DUO7
073123 588214223 0593744632
. SUB_TOTAL B 19.50
USD CURRENCY

MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
P 0 BOX 149
MONTICELLO WI 53570

AVMOUNTS CREDIT IN USD

19.50 §







Invoice

P.O. Box 88623 | Milwaukee, WI 53288-8623

Billing Customer: 482496000

MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
512 E LAKE AVE PO BOX 149

Invoice Number: 7398675
Invoice Date: 11/14/23
Reference Number: 33170539
Bid/Contract:
Page il
Shipping Customer: 811843856

BRENDA MASSEI
MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY

MONTICELLO WI 53570 512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO WI 53570-9658
Ordered By: Brenda Massei
Purchase Order: 10202023
Unit Extended
Product Qty UOM Description Price
Please be aware that this
order did not meet the dollar
minimum (after discount)
required to receive your
special contract terms.
Call 866-558-9068 for more
information.
The following products are shipped:
12813890 2 BOX Color-Tinted Label Protectors 24.09 48.18
2" x 3" Light Green 250/Roll
Subtotal 48.18
Shipping and Handling 10.95
Amount charged to credit card 59.13-
Total .00
70V =00~ 55110 =310 po
Terms: Net 30 days, Freight Prepaid and Added Federal I.D. number: 39-1311089
Invoice Number: 7398675 Thank you for your order.
Invoice Date: 11/14/23 Total .00
Reference Number: 33170539 Customer Service Phone: 1-800-962-4463
Purchase Order: 10202023 Questions on Billing: 1-800-752-7614
Billing Customer: 482496000 email: billing@demco.com

Remit payment to: Demco Inc, PO Box 88623,

Demco

imagine what's possible *

Milwaukee, WI 53288-8623






g—ciuq q>1m PHONE: 1-800-875-2785 Invoice No.: 504607820
INVOICE Invoice Date: 11/07/2023
FAX: 1-800-444-6645 i Customer: 2000006512
[LIBRARIANS 73| |MEDIA SOURCE| 30 Days Net Delivery: 89333842
. - Customer PO: 11423
e it e Ship Via: United Parcel Service (UPS)
Page: 1 OF 1
Bill To: Ship To:
MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
KATRINA LINDE-MORIARTY 512 EAST LAKE AVENUE
PO BOX 149 MONTICELLO, WI 53570
MONTICELLO, WI 53570 USA
USA
Oty UoM Format Description
Delivery Stock # OCLCH# Customer Item# Retail Price Extension
1 EA DVD GRAN TURISMO Widescreen 1D
16104069 1401645302 34.99 26.24 26.24
1 EA DVD MY BIG FAT GREEK WEDDING 3 Widescreen COLLECTOR'S EDITION 1D
16162900 1397032191 29.99 22.49 22.49
2 EA Product Sub-total: 48.73
Please pay this amount in USD: pmuww//

Remit ACH/wire payments to:

Beneficiary Bank: Key Bank

Beneficiary Bank Routing Number: 021052053
Beneficiary Account Name: Midwest Tape LLC
Beneficiary Account #: 14628438

Email: AR@midwesttapes.com

T00- 00 - SSHU0-%10-052

Remit check payments to:
Midwest Tape, LLC

P.0. Box 715733
Cincinnati, OH 45271-5733







LR _\———\mb,_AmmmL.b,/:.Om INVOICE #: 2037939079
zn oD Z the future delivered INVOICE DATE: 11/15/23
HmZ> o »mmouzq #: mwnwwwuwmwm}m 2 B00000
mr om :
cxZC INVOICE
o m = e PAGE: o0l
Tzp2
w8 R
W e FED TAX ID: BILL TO: ACCOUNT #: 216905 L438799 2 B00000
nw 59 SHIPPED FROM: MOMENCE SAN #:
= L CUSTOMER SERVICE: NAME : MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
- CREDIT: 800.360.5370/INTL 704.998.3399 ADDRESS: P 0 BOX 149
> : MONTICELLO WI 53570
=< GST/TAX ID#: 00 00000000000000
PO%#:
SHIP TO: ACCOUNT #: 216905 L438799 2 000000
SAN #: 377998X 0002
NAME : MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
ADDRESS: MYLAR ONLY ACCOUNT
512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO WI 53570
ALL CLAIMS MUST BE MADE WITHIN 45 DAYS OF INVOICE. RETURN AUTHORIZATION REQUIRED. NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR GOODS SENT UNINSURED.
QTY | TITLE AUTHOR TYPE ISBN PUB. PRICE DISC.| NET PRICE | EXTENDED PRICE
BT ORDER # CUSTOMER PO # FUND # CUST REF # [ISBN-10 VAS
1 | 2DIVERSI?N EN FAMILIA FAMILY FUN GEE, NICOLE LIB 9781518262951 | PWPSP 21.99 16.0% 18.47 18.47
82610253 REENTER ML/CS 1518262953
1 | coryDoG OHORA, ZACHARIA|SAL 9781419765018| ABRJV 18.99 15.0% 16.14 16.14
12799536 102723 602867313 1419765019
1 | DIFFERENT KINDS OF MINDS A GUIDE TO YOUR | GRANDIN, TEMPLE|HRD 9780593352878| PENGJ 18.99 40.0% 11.39 11.39
12799536 102723 602867362 0593352874
1 | How DO YOU BECOME FRIENDS WITH THE MOON BIGDELOU, GHAZA|HRD 9781605379661| PBGWJ 18.95 40.0% 11.37 11.37
12799536 102723 583053934 1605379662
1 | IMPOSTER COLLIER, KELLY |SAL 9780358697060| HARJU 19.99 15.0% 16.99 16.99
12799536 102723 602866661 0358697069
1 | WHAT REALLY HAPPENS AT NIGHT LI, MUGE HRD 9781605379656 PBGWJ 18.95 40.0% 11.37 11.37
12799536 102723 603275570 1605379656
1 | WHAT ROSA BROUGHT SAGER WEINSTEIN|SAL 9780063056480 HARJU 19.99 15.0% 16.99 16.99
12799536 102723 603276187 0063056488
1 | WHEEL OF THE YEAR AN ILLUSTRATED GUIDE T | COOK, FIONA HRD 9781524874803 ANDMJ 19.99 40.0% 11.99 11.99
12799536 102723 603276586 1524874809
1 | CATFISH CHARLIE JOHNSTONE, WILL|HRD 9781696746061| KNSGT 27.95 40.0% 16.77 16.77
12799733 1112023 603666675 14696746066
Y PAGE TOTAL 131.48
USD CURRENCY







_\—_ﬁ BAKER&TAYLOR INVOICE #: 2037939079

the future delivered INVOICE DATE: 11/15/23
ACCOUNT #: 216905 L438799 2 B00000
ATS #: MOM9343158
INVOICE
PAGE : 002
QTY [ TITLE AUTHOR TYPE ISBN PUB. PRICE DISC.| NET PRICE | EXTENDED PRICE
BT ORDER # | CUSTOMER PO # FUND # CUST REF # [ISBN-10 VAS
T TCORE OF AN ONION PEELING THE RAREST COMM | KURLANSKY, MARK|HRD 9781635575934| STMAR 28.00 40.0% 16.80 16.80
12799733 1112023 603614973 1635575931
1 | INHERITANCE ROBERTS, NORA |HRD 9781250288325| STHAR 30.00 40.07 18.00 18.00
12799733 1112023 603652002 1250288320
1 | MYSTERY GUEST PROSE, NITA HRD 9780593356180 RANDO 29.00 40.07 17.40 17.40
12799733 1112023 603652637 0593356187
1 | SYSTEM COLLAPSE WELLS, MARTHA |HRD 9781250826978| STHAR 21.99 5.0% 20.89 20.89
12799733 1112023 603666167 1250826977
1 | TWISTED SKEIN GOLDENBAUM, SAL|HRD 9781496729439| KNSGT 27.00 40.07 16.20 16.20
12799733 1112023 603667813 16496729439
5 PAGE TOTAL 89.29
USD_CURRENCY
14 SUB TOTAL 220.77
USD CURRENCY
11 MYLAR JACKET STANDAR AT 0.99 = 10.89 VAS 10.89
FREIGHT SURCHARGE \\mnnnnnnmmme
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE v 233.87
TERMS: 00 NET 30 DAYS REMIT TO: BAKER & TAYLOR R
AMOUNTS BILLED IN USD P.0. BOX 277930

ATLANTA, GA 30384-7930

PLEASE INDICATE INVOICE # ON YOUR REMITTANCE

D — 00 ~ SO =510~ 0D0






INTICELLO 608-938-4383
» P.O. Box 147 < Monticello, Wl 53570-0147

: PRE-SORTED

A FIRST CLASS MAIL
2 PRESENT BILLING DATE US POSTAGE PAID

MONTICELLO, W

10/31/23| 11/01/23 PERMIT NO. 2

S. |[USAGE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
PUBLICFIRE PROT 6.751_ACCOUNT NUMBER SRV (CIV]NERIu] =

7 459 SEWER 56.32

004~0271-00

7 459 WATER 13.66 DUE DATE .

11/22/2023 | 87673
SERV!CE ADDF{ESS
de: 0245 512 Lake Ave E-
ng Center hours for winter SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RATES
m. - no change to Sat. hrs

VPLEASE RETURN BOTTOM STUB WITH PkYMENTv

: ')Amgt‘;\,ﬂ%'gm) ACCOUNT ID: 004-0271-00
MO B MONTTCELLO DUBLIC LTBRARY

512 E. LAKE AVE

P.0. BOX 147

MONTICELLO WI 53570

700v 00—55 || 0— /220 -00D







G O R ﬁ C} N F i E 5 ’i H| Customer Number 10MP24
CaomPANY | NC. Invoice Number IN14433481

- .- . Due Date 11/15/2023

GFC LEASING Total Due $30.87 —
& DEYIRION OF THE SOERDDOR FLEECH

Gordon Flesch Co., Inc #10MP24
Bin 88236 Monticello Public Library
Milwaukee, WI 53288-0236 512 E Lake Ave

Monticello, WI 53570-9658

ADDDDOLOMP2400INLYY33441000000304871115202348

GORDON FLESCH®

Keep lower portion for your records Please return upper portion with your payment

€C O M P ANY | HNC. Customer Number 10MP24
GFC LEASING Invoice Date 11/05/2023
A DIVISION OF THE BORDON FITSCH COMPANY 3 Invoice Number IN14433481
DUE DATE 11/15/2023
TOTAL DUE $30.87

Monticello Public Library
512 E Lake Ave

Federal Tax ID: 39-0993125
Monticello, WI 53570-9658

700 §0-55110 250~ 000

Invoice Summary

lllinois
# of Total Base / Images Over Use Tax
Base Period ltems Misc. Charges Base Amount Recovery Sales Tax Late Fee Total Due
1 $0.00 $29.26 $0.00 $1.61 $0.00 $30.87
Overdue accounts will be charged a past-due fee of 1.5% per month.
Important Messages

As you are no doubt aware, fuel prices have increased dramatically in recent
months. GFC has resisted raising prices as long as possible, but due to the nature of
the current situation, we can no longer continue to absorb the increased cost.

Therefore, effective April 15, 2022 we will be implementing a fuel surcharge per on-
site service call. The fuel surcharge will remain separate from our usual charges and
be shown ds a separate entry on your invoice. Charges are subject to change.

GFC appreciates your continued support and business. We know you have options for
your business technology and we thank you for partnering with us.

- Fill out the form. clt
gﬂesch com/ referrdl







|

l l
PAYMENTS.

PREVIOUS BALANCE

1020 PAYMENT-THANKYOU

ACCOUNT CHARGES

608-938-4385
608-938-1772
608-938-4011

INTERNET SERVICE $60.50

FOR 001-137-3422

11/10-12/09 1 DISCOUNT - DSL

11/10-12/09 1 INTERNET SECURITY - 10 LICENSES
1 TDS INTERNET SECURITY - & PACK

11/10-12/09
1 TDS INTERNET SECURITY DISCOUNT - 5
PACK

11/10-12/09

Poge
gNovember 10, 2023

TREASURER
MONTICELLO CLERK £08-938-4385

Account Numioer

4 FEDERAL UNIVERSAL SERVICE 476
CHARGE
E PROTECTION FEE
e
| i |
 |ONGDISTANCE SERVICR TOTAS
$701.33 - 5332
‘2913-88 VOUR PRIVARY INTRALATA CARRER S TDS
X VOURPRIMARY INTERLATA CARRIER STDS
EOR 608-938:1772
01209 1l # ONE-PARTY BUSINESS ACCESS LINE - 0750
- BASE RATE AREA
Selg 11/1012/09 1 #FEDERAL SUBSCRIBER LINE CHARGE - 9.20
5533 MULTI-LINE BUSINESS
11/10-12/09 1 # FEDERAL ACCESS RECOVERY 3.00
CHARGE-MULTI-LINE BUSINESS
11/10-11/10 1 GREEN COUNTY 911 SERVICE 16
11/10-12/09 1 #STATE USF SURCHARGE 1.56
# FEDERAL UNIVERSAL SERVICE 4.76
CHARGE
-10.00 2618
550 YOUR PRIMARY INTRALATA CARRIER 5 DS
228 VOUR PRIMARY INTERLATA CARRIER IS TDS







MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
512 E. Lake Avenue
Monticello, WI 53570

608-938-4011- ‘L_n_fo@monti@sﬂonubl_icﬁbrarv.org  monticellopubliclibrary.org

11/9/2023

Siri Amundsen,

The following is an invoice for a stuffed animal purchased with a programming order from Noah's Ark Animal
Workshop (INV 62686) on October 30, 2023.

You owe the Monticello Public Library $13.90 to cover the cost of (1) Cosmo the Alien stuffed animal kit

Sincerely,
MONTiCEgLLO PUBLIC LIBRARY / % 3596
FIONTICELLD, Wi 53570 /~ 20 ‘Z 79-612/759

Paytothe S?h 7[}”/%@»&/ A 18 é; ﬁ

P‘fﬁf & "o

Greenw OOdS ‘ﬁ";z MONTICELLO, WISCONSIN
State Bank 2 greenwoods.bank
£

Brenda Massei
Director

Monticello Public Library

Printed By Bank-A-Count

D@LJL/\R& [EEz—

FOR

‘ ) ,:7,(;-_:;_A AU
12075503 8R &g LL3523ue

BMARBLE - 1024

Noncent de Ml
Diri g)um%as L Fhe J’ZOW Do #j SV Wi
o her 0wl (Credit card.
(ff@r?/’/?tlj/ ﬂ%{? f//é@&(/>

2071
$ Lyl

m ’6[7( /M./'&/ ”Z/'ﬁ 5[/)"

00— 00—6510-Ujp_ 000







Society of St. Vincent de Paul
513 W. Verona Ave.
Verona, WI 53593
(608)278-2920 ext. 694

Ticket #7-006933 Station: 602
11/3/2023 b: Oo 07 PM User: €C303
Descclpt10n Qty Price Total
SEASONAL i 5.50 5.50
SEASONAL ] 2.30 2.30
SEASONAL i 3.00 3.00
SEASONAL | 3.00 3.00
SEASONAL | 3.60 3.60
SEASONAL [ 2.30 2.30
Reg Price Total 19.70
Tax 1.08
fotal 20 78
Tender:
YISA 20.78
AXAXRXXXKKAXG 187

Swiped Auth: 020065
Bateh: 231103001
Auth: 020065

Entry
Points earned 20
Points balance 63

JEAN BOWER

FRRRRRRRR R R R R R R K
Returns or exchanges with reciept only
Clothing, Shoes, and Small Appliances
within 7 days. Tags must he attached.
Donate | Shop | Help neighbors in need

ARG RRRApAI







